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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2007 11:26 AM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: '‘Bobby Suluk’; "Tommy Owlijoot'

Subject: De Beers Canada Inc./ NWB Flle # 2BE BKL 0609/Amendment -Removal of Camp and Uranium
Exploration Acivities

Hello Phyllis;

Please be informed that the above noted amendment to the above file 2BE BKL 0609 to remove ‘camp and
uranium activities’ will not require another NPC review for conformity against the KRLUP as no new/other terms
(conformity requirements) to that land use plan has been affected.

The previous terms to which the proponent agreed to under the INAC file N2007J0030 dated July 25, 2007 are
still in effect and that the NWB must ensure they are implemented by incorporating the requirements directly, or
ensure that they are met in the terms and conditions.

My office would be pleased to discuss with you how best to implement these requirements and to review any draft
authorizations.

Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Brian Aglukark

11/13/2007



